

Personal Details

Name: David Mannouch
Home Address: 42 Alderney Avenue
Parkstone
Poole
Dorset
BH12 4LG

Email Address: david@mannouch.co.uk

Portfolio containing examples of work: <http://www.mannouch.co.uk>

Mobile Number: 07765076460

Driving Licence: Full/Clean. Have own vehicle

Personal Profile

I am a conscientious and meticulous person with a good range of skills across many professional applications in Interactive Media and 3D. Friendly and easy to get on with, I consider myself to be a very reliable team player and complete projects to their set deadlines. I am also responsible and hard working.

Web Design

I have many years experience using **Adobe Dreamweaver**, **Photoshop** and **Flash**, using these tools to build dynamic websites, animations, posters and general photo editing. My web skills include HTML5, XHTML, CSS, PHP and MySQL, with rapidly expanding knowledge of Javascript, XML and ASP. I have a strong attention to detail and am careful to keep my websites to web standards. I also keep fully up to date with the latest web-related news. My most recent websites are built dynamic using PHP with MySQL making it easier for clients to update their website through the use of an administrator's page.

During the past year I have improved my website portfolio by designing and building 2 new websites, as well as keeping my own website up to date.

Recent Websites

Wilton and Barford Primary School

<http://www.wiltonandbarfordprimaryschool.co.uk>

Online Portfolio

<http://www.mannouch.co.uk>

Poole Salvation Army

<http://www.poolesa.org>

Other Skills

I have strong knowledge in 3D programs including **Autodesk 3D Studio Max**, **Maxon Cinema 4D**, **Bodypaint 3D**, as well as **AutoCAD**, **Combustion** and **Sketchup**. I have previously used **Director MX** for web games using the Havok physics engine and Interactive Narratives. I have a good knowledge of using video editing software such as **Apple iMovie**, **Adobe Premier**, and **Final Cut Pro**. I am competent in using sound editing programs such as **Audacity** and **Soundforge**. Finally I of course have a fine understanding of Microsoft Office including **Word**, **Powerpoint** and **Excel**.

Education

Bournemouth University 2007-2009

FdSc CGI 3D Modelling and Animation – Merit

1st Year Module – Character Design, Storyboards, Box Modelling, Spline Modelling, Rigging and Animation

2nd Year Module – Architectural Visualisation

I was Student Rep for the second year.

Bournemouth University 2004-2007

BA (Hons) Interactive Media Production - 2:2

My final project was to create an interactive Virtual Tour system for Bournemouth Talbot Campus. From self-taught 3D knowledge I made a basic model of Talbot Campus and with the aid of Unity 3D, gave the user the ability to walk around this 3D environment and explore the University. The system would be connected to a Database, and be used in order to search for a room or Tutor in the University.

Bournemouth and Poole College 2002-2004

National Diploma in Multimedia – Distinction, Distinction, Merit

St Edwards RCCE School 1998-2002

9 GCSE's Grades B-D, including English, Maths, Graphic Design, Art and Media Studies

Employment History

Poole Salvation Army

Freelance Website Job – August 2010 – September 2010

Poole Army approached me asking for a complete re design of their website. The main function of the website would allow anyone without knowledge of websites to easily add and edit the website.

Wilton and Barford Primary School

Freelance Website Job – September 2009 – December 2009

I was asked to do a complete redesign of the school website. Built with Dynamic features, the client is easily able to edit the website without any knowledge of Databases, HTML or PHP.

Boots Ltd

November 2005 – Present – Duty Manager (Operations)

Responsibilities: Stacking shelves Refunds and exchanges
 Stock counting Care Home Services (prescriptions)
 Promoting deals Refitting store layouts and constructing aisles

Skills learnt: Customer service Organisation Management
 Teamwork Independence

Streamed Solutions Inc.

June 2006 – July 2006 This was a 6 week work experience placement.

Responsibilities: Communicating with clients
 Assisting in production of websites
 3D and 2D web advertisements
 Poster Advertisements

Skills learnt: Working with Clients Organising time under pressure
 Quoting briefs

Media Publications Plc. – with AutoTrader and Daltons Weekly Magazines

June 2001 – July 2001 This was a 2 week work experience placement.

Responsibilities: Page design and Production
 Front cover Design

Skills learnt: QuarkXpress Photographing Vehicles for showcase
 Photoshop

Interests and achievements

I am a keen runner and have completed several 10K races in the local area, with the goal of one day running the London marathon in 2017. Other sports I enjoy include Badminton, Squash, Snooker, Tennis, Table Tennis and Golf.

Music helps me to relax and be creative with the work I do. I sometimes listen to ambient music to help me during my production work. I like all main genres of music, although Rock and Pop are my favourites. I have been to several gigs, and hope to continue this in the coming years.

I am a keen fan of films, and enjoy both the film and DVD experience. I visit the cinema regularly, keeping up to date with screenings. I volunteered to be a Featured Extra in June 2007 for a British Independent film. I have travelled both in this country and abroad. Most years I also visit a family home in the south of France. I have also been to New York, and toured through Eastern Canada, as well as visiting Jordan. Every couple of weeks I assist in running a kids club at the local Salvation Army for 5 to 11 year olds. I also assist in the soup run, giving food and drink to the homeless, and provide posters and advertisements for the annual local Christmas Carol Service, hosted at Poole Lighthouse.

References

Headteacher (Former Client)
Jan Nock
Wilton and Barford C.E Primary School
Burcombe Lane
Wilton
Salisbury
SP2 0ES
01722 742621

Course Tutor
Joe Flintham
Bournemouth Media School
Bournemouth University
Talbot Campus
Fern Barrow
Poole
01202 524111
jflintham@bournemouth.ac.uk